

Committee Minutes

COMMITTEE:	Government Oversight
CHAIRPERSON:	Bob Peterson
DATE:	June 4, 2024
TIME:	10:00 AM
ROOM:	Room 121

Chair Peterson called the House Government Oversight Committee to order at 10:12 a.m. A quorum was present. The minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved without objection.

The Chair called House Bill 532 for its first hearing.

The Chair recognizes Representative Lorenz for sponsor testimony. Representative Lorenz answered questions from the committee members.

The Chair called House Bill 367 for its second hearing.

The Chair recognizes Noah Hock, Ohio Association of Broadcasters, for proponent testimony. Noah answered questions from the committee members.

The Chair recognizes Vice Chair Thomas for a motion. Vice Chair Thomas moved to accept Amendment 2112-2. Without any objections, the amendment was accepted.

The Chair called House Bill 471 for its third hearing.

The Chair called House Bill 609 for its second hearing.

The Chair called House Resolution 369 for its second hearing.

The Chair called House Joint Resolution 3 for its third hearing.

The Chair recognizes Tom Rice for opponent testimony. Tom answered questions from the committee members.

Cc: House Clerk Committee Members Committee Clerk Speaker's Office Assistant Majority Floor Leader's Office Caucus Staff Bill Sponsor Legislative Information Systems LSC Press Room Minority Leader's Office The Chair recognizes Robert Tuttle for opponent testimony. Robert answered questions from the committee members.

The Chair holds the third hearing on House Joint Resolution 3 and calls up House Concurrent Resolution 14 for its third hearing.

The Chair recognizes Vice Chair Thomas for a motion. Vice Chair Thomas moved that House Concurrent Resolution 14 be favorably reported and recommended for passage. The Clerk called the roll.

With 8 affirmative votes and 0 negative votes, House Concurrent Resolution 14 was favorably reported and recommended for passage.

The Chair called for the continuation of the third hearing of House Joint Resolution 3.

The Chair recognizes Alicia Healy, Ohio Patriots Alliance, for opponent testimony. No questions were asked by the committee members.

The Chair recognizes Joseph Healy, Ohio Patriots Alliance, for opponent testimony. No questions were asked by the committee members.

The Chair recognizes Karen Rankin for opponent testimony. No questions were asked by the committee members.

The Chair recognizes Leah Owens for opponent testimony. No questions were asked by the committee members.

The Chair recognizes Dr. John Diamond for opponent testimony. No questions were asked by the committee members.

The Chair called House Bill 445 for its second hearing.

The Chair recognizes Elizabeth Baumgartner, Ohio Chamber of Commerce, for proponent testimony. Elizabeth answered questions from the committee members.

The committee stood at ease at 11:34 a.m.

The committee resumed at 11:37 a.m.

The Chair recognizes Mark Owens, Honorary Consulate of Ireland, for proponent testimony. No questions were asked by the committee members.

Having no further business, the committee adjourned at 11:45 a.m.

Cc: House Clerk Committee Members Committee Clerk Speaker's Office Assistant Majority Floor Leader's Office Caucus Staff Bill Sponsor Legislative Information Systems LSC Press Room Minority Leader's Office Bob Peterson, Chair

Committee Secretary

Cc:

House Clerk Committee Members Committee Clerk Speaker's Office Assistant Majority Floor Leader's Office Caucus Staff Bill Sponsor Legislative Information Systems LSC Press Room Minority Leader's Office